From: DIANA LAPHAM

To: Julie Cozzi; Diana Lapham
Subject: Finance meeting 6/7/2016
Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 8:50:48 AM

Haines Borough Assembly Committee Meeting

Committee: FINANCE
June 7,2016

Issue: Sales Tax Criteria for Sales Tax exemptions

Discussion: Mike motion/Tresham second: to add to present application, how this
organization will benefit the community.

Vote 4-0
Ron amended/Mike second: to provide specific examples .
Vote on amendment was 4-0

Current application: Briefly Describe the Organizations Current and /or Proposed
Activity in the Borough and how it would benefit the Community. Please
provide specific examples._

Discussion: To require Non-Profits to obtain a annual Business permit. References
Jila Stuart email dated 6/1/16.
Mike motion/Ron second: Non-Profits will fill out a Business Registration at a
waived fee.

Vote 4-0

Recommended Action:to recommend to Assembly to support these changes to the

Sales Tax application and procedure for Non- Profits. By applying for a Business

License, it enables Staff to have better oversight and tracking to know whether a
Non-Profit is active or not.
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